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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Office of the Mayor
One Civic Plaza NW, Albuquerque, NM 87103
Timothy M. Keller, Mayor

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM May 24, 2021
TO: Cynthia D, Borrego, President, City Council
FROM: Timothy M. Keller, Mayor 4

SUBJECT: Mayor's re-appointment of Ms. Charlene Kalbfell to the Old Town Portal Market
Advisory Board

I am submitting for your advice and consent the following name for re-appointment to the
Old Town Portal Market Advisory Board in accordance with the City of Albuquerque Ordinance
13-3-2-7.

APPOINTEE NAME TERM
Ms. Charlene Kalbfell June 1, 2024
Albuquerque, NM 87107

Ms. Kalbfell is an artist and co-owner of Genuine Southwest Arts & Gifis in Plaza Hacienda,
Old Town Albuquerque, where she represents 36 local artists. She has great affection for Old
Town and would bring to the Board her experience as a business owner and artist.

A resident of Council District 2, Ms. Kalbfell will continue to serve as Merchant/Property
Owner representative on the Board. Her second term will expire June 1, 2024,
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The remaining members are:

Representing

Al ol b

At Large
Merchant/Property Owners
Merchant/Property Owners
Vendors
Vendors

Name

Ms. Bette A. Panos

Dr. Sylvia M. Ramos
Ms. Charlene Kalbfell
Ms. Ramona Tafoya
Ms. Denise Pepin

Term

06/01/2019
06/01/2021
06/01/2021
06/01/2020
06/01/2021
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Sarita Nair, Chief Administrative Officer





